Adi Prasetyo

From: Sumardi

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 2:41 PM

To: Rifqgi Arrasyd; Adi Prasetyo; Ridwan Undru
Subject: FW: DTAP 2024 Preparation
Attachments: DTAPA45 Kick Off Meeting.pdf

Team,

Please be prepared yaa.. untuk ke Pak Bari saya masih xcheck jadwal

Terima kasih
Best Regards,

Sumardi
Learning & Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Tel: +62 21 823 3361 ext. 6411 « Mobile: +62 812 55 38433
Fax: +62 21 823 3360

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Sumardi

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 2:38 PM

To: Yulia Yasmina <yulia.yasmina@trakindo.co.id>; Simon Lawton <simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Ferry M Butarbutar <fbutarbutar@trakindo.co.id>; Widodo Pudyanto <wpudyant@trakindo.co.id>; Yudi Adrian
<yudi.adrian@trakindo.co.id>; Adriaan Pretorius <adriaan.pretorius@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: FW: DTAP 2024 Preparation

Bu Yulia & Pak Simon,
For your update .... As confirmed below by Pak Widodo, that the 2023 TSAP 1 winner_ Rifgi Arrasyd from Service Tanjung_
will represent Trakindo at Dealer Top Apprentice Program 2024 competition.

To ensure smooth preparation, reinforcement arranged at both side:
- Site Tanjung which focused at service opportunity knowledge (hose & coupling, GET Undercarriage, Fluids & Filter, Digital) as
well as handling customer interaction
- While at TC Cileungsi focused on product knowledge enlargement especially for retail product line & TIER 4 engine



Prior to departing to Melbourne, Rifgi Arrasyid scheduled to present/update the preparation to Pak Bari, Pak Simon, Bu
Yulia and all of us. The meeting invitation will be sent later

That is the update, and as usual need your fully supports.

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

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn * YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Widodo Pudyanto <wpudyant@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 9:34 AM

To: Adi Prasetyo <A.Prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Suwandi Susmoro <suwandi.susmoro@trakindo.co.id>; Asep Koswara <akoswara@trakindo.co.id>; Ridwan Undru
<ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Yudi Adrian <yudi.adrian@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: DTAP 2024 Preparation

Pak Adi,
Dari saya, confirmed untuk ikut berkompetisi di DTAP 2024 ini.
Kalau bisa besok siang bisa diskusi untuk persiapannya.

Terimakasih,
Widodo Pudyanto
Service Excellence Support

PT Trakindo Utama

Head Office

TMT 1 Building,

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 * Mobile: +62 813 19719386
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama




ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Adi Prasetyo <A.Prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 9:02 AM

To: Widodo Pudyanto <wpudyant@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Suwandi Susmoro <suwandi.susmoro@trakindo.co.id>; Asep Koswara <akoswara@trakindo.co.id>; Ridwan Undru
<ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Yudi Adrian <yudi.adrian@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: DTAP 2024 Preparation

Pak Widodo,

Terkait dengan keikutsertaan Trakindo dalam event DTAP 2024 yang akan dimulai pada 19 Februari 2023. Berdasarkan update
meeting terkahir dengan DTAP Committee (PDF terlampir), untuk deadline pengiriman Enrollment form dan juga dokumen pendukung
lainnya adalah tanggal 12 Januari 2024. Untuk itu kami mohon advise dari Pak Widodo terkait konfirmasi keikut sertaan Trakindo
dalam event DTAP ini.

Adapun untuk persiapannya sendiri, kami dari L&D akan memberikan telah menyusun timeline dan task yang akan di-reinforce sebagai
berikut:

2024 DTAP Preparation Timeline

| January 2024 | February 2024
Arrived at TC H Jan8
Engine System Jan 8-12
Machine System | Jan15-19
Reusability e | Jan22-23
Hose & Coupling ._ ] kil
Engine Troubleshooting S E Jan 29-31
Machine Troubleshooting ! Feb1-6
Knowledge Reinforcement : Him . Feb7.9
Presentation Practice : EisAsete S [ Feb12-17 |

DTAP Competition February 19 - 24

Timeline ini nantinya akan kami sesuaikan kembali karena kami dari TC Cileungsi akan melibatkan L&D dan Service Operation di area
dari Rifqi Arassyd (Site Tanjung Adaro & STC Banjarmasin). Dan untuk teknisnya kami akan segera berkoordinasi dengan pihak —
pihak terkait,.

Best Regards,

Adi Prasetyo
2023 TSAP Committee

PT Trakindo Utama

Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi

Bogor, 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 8233361 Ext. 6406 * Mobile: +62 821 3620 3189
a.prasetyo@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id




Call Center 1500 228
Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of ™ Tiara Marga



